Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:20 PM

To: ‘Andy Lojo'

Cc: Nicole Persaud; Tom Graf

Subject: RE: Public Storage, Newark Site cost recovery letter informaiton
Attachments: Attachment_1_and_ftpUploadInstructions_2014-05-15.pdf
Andy,

We will send the cost recovery letter to Jim Fitzpatrick tomorrow. The current owner, 6800 Overlake Place LLC, will also
receive all correspondence for the site. | will add you, Nicole Persaud, and Tom Graf as cc’s to all correspondence.

With regards to databases, you will need to upload all technical documents to the ACEH ftp site. | have attached
instructions for that. Technical reports are also required to be uploaded to GeoTracker. At a later date, you will to need
to claim the case on GeoTracker to upload documents.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Andy Lojo [mailto:Andy.Lojo@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Nicole Persaud; Tom Graf

Subject: Public Storage, Newark Site cost recovery letter informaiton

Hilerry,

Public Storage will hold title to this property under the name of:

Public Storage Northern California Newark, Inc. (a Delaware Corporation)

The person who will sigh documents is:

David Doll, President of Real Estate

701 Western Avenue,

Glendale, Ca. 91201

My actual contact for the project is Jim Fitzpatrick. He is at the same address and his phone number is

(818) 244-8080, ext. 1476

Please feel free to run correspondence through me still if that is more convenient, at least for anything that can be done
electronically.



We will probably need to set up an electronic database account for this site too right? Nicole is my Project Manager
and can be contacted on any of this work too. Tom Graff is the seller’s consultant and is also assisting us with this.

Thanks

Andy

Andrew Lojo P.G.| Senior Consultant | USA
Antea™Group

505 14" Street, Suite 923
Oakland, California 94612

Direct 510 588 8524 | Mobile 510 703 5696 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411
andy.lojo@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com
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This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.




